

RE: weekly tomorrow

From: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=foster, robert (cab)706">
To: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 15 Nov 2017 10:58:15 -0500

[Here you go](#)

1. Autism
2. Achieving Excellence
3. Health Updates
4. GreenON / Cap and Trade
5. LTEP / Fair Hydro
6. Corrections /SSO
7. Cannabis
8. Transit and Transportation
9. Fair Workplaces, Better Jobs

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: November-15-17 10:58 AM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: weekly tomorrow

[nope](#)

Boafoa Kwamena
Executive Assistant and Strategic Policy Advisor
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
Cabinet Office
416-325-4400
Boafoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: November 15, 2017 10:49 AM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: RE: weekly tomorrow

[Did you get the myap list from ewa?](#)

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: November-15-17 10:45 AM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: weekly tomorrow

Sure.

Boafoa Kwamena
Executive Assistant and Strategic Policy Advisor
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
Cabinet Office
416-325-4400
Boafoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: November 15, 2017 10:44 AM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: weekly tomorrow

Can we add "fair wage policy" to the agenda tomorrow?